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NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20506 

July 21, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR JIM CONNOR 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 
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Birthday Message to the President 
from Mr. Rhee 

In response to your memo to General Scowcroft of July 15, 
Mr. Jhongman Rhee is a Korean citizen, who frequently 
writes to the President and members of the White House 
staff. We do not recommend a reply to his recent birthday 
message to the President . 
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WASHINGTON 

July 15, 1975 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

• 

BRENT SCOWCROFT 

J!M CONNORJ~ 

The attached message was received in the President's Outbox 
with the following notation: 

'!Who? 11 

Please provide an answer to the above question. 

cc: Don Rmnsfeld 

Attachment: 
Birthchy Gredings from Rhee 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

MR PRESIDENT 

The attached message 
will be handled in a routine manner 
unless you indicate otherwise. 

Jim Connor 
7/14/75 
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112 II VIA ICA 

'OKAII IIIlA 1145 II JULY tt75 

THI ,RUIDUT 

. THI IIIITI HOUSE 
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1975 JUL 12 PM 10 38 

MY IIAPPY IIIT.AY IILUIIIIATI 11011 IIST.ICAL ACIIIVIJIDts 
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